



Christos joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in May 2018, having previously worked as a Diagnostic Structural Engineer for Imparta Engineers since 2015.

Christos has over 9 years' experience in the engineering and construction industries.

Christos has a wide range of skills to draw upon, he has extensive experience with forensic investigations relating to buildings and other structures, report writing and development of repair strategies.

In this role, Christos assesses and analyses numerous types of damaged structures in many urban and rural parts of Australia.

## Christos Venetsanos

Forensic Engineer – Sydney

### Expertise

- Building assessment and damage causation
- Litigated matters
- Project management
- Forensic investigations into structural damage and failures
- Building remediation

### Experience

<b>May 2018 – Current</b>	Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
<b>Oct 2015 – May 2018</b>	Diagnostic Structural Engineer <i>Imparta Engineers (formerly Mountford Prider)</i>
<b>Jun 2013 – Oct 2015</b>	Project Engineer <i>Partridge Remedial Pty Ltd</i>
<b>Jan 2010 – May 2013</b>	Engineering Consultant <i>RHM Consultants Pty Ltd</i>
<b>Jul 2007 – Dec 2008</b>	Contracts Administrator <i>CBS Refurbishment Pty Ltd</i>

### Qualifications & Training

<b>2011</b>	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil) Diploma in Engineering Practice
<b>2005</b>	Advanced Diploma of Structural Engineering

### Licenses

- Work Health & Safety – White Card

### Affiliations

- Member of the Institute of Engineers Australia